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ALL CONTRACTORS 

ROBBIE STROM 

PROJECT:     1200 BLOCK OF BIENVILLE BLVD DRAINAGE REPAIR 
FOR THE TOWN OF DAUPHIN ISLAND 
GMC PROJECT NO. CMOB240044 

RE: ADDENDUM #1 

PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY. 

Ashley Morris 
Email: Ashley.Morris@gmcnetwork.com 

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

Authorized Representative of Contractor Date 

Company Name Telephone 

Contractor’s License Number (if applicable) 
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
1200 BLOCK OF BIENVILLE BLVD DRAINAGE REPAIR 
FOR 
THE TOWN OF DAUPHIN ISLAND 

GMC PROJECT NO. CMOB240044 

1. Revisions to Project Manual

1.1 The following revisions are hereby added as Addendum No. 1 to the referenced Project Manual and 
Plans and shall be considered when preparing bids. 

2. Contractor Questions

2.1 Is this one tax exempt? 
Yes, this work is tax exempt. 

2.2 This is a replacement project but there is no pipe removal? 
Pipe removal is to be subsidiary condition of item 2, Unclassified Excavation. 

2.3 Is the asphalt patch 2" thick or 3" thick? Pay item shows 2" but typical shows 3" 
Asphalt patch shall be installed in accordance with the detail on sheet C-901. 

2.4 Where does the Minor Structure Concrete go? Around the pipes at tie-ins? 
Minor Structure Concrete is an incidental item that will be used as needed. If not needed during 
construction it will not be used. 

2.5 Is Does the Roady Pipe need to be a Class 3 and not Class 2? 
Class 3 RCP pipe is required.  Disregard the note on the bid form description. 

3. Acknowledgement of Receipt

3.1 Receipt of Addendum shall be acknowledged in two ways: 

3.1.1 Note on (EJCDC C-410) Bid Form of the Project Manual – Bidder acknowledges receipt of 
“Addendum No. 1” and date of “December 9, 2024”. 

AND 
3.1.2 EMAIL GMC ashley.morris@gmcnetwork.com with the signed transmittal which confirms the 

addendum has been received and is legible. 
4. Conclusion

4.1 This is the end of Addendum Number 1, dated Monday, December 9, 2024.
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